MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

CFA/CSU Contract Extension

The California State University (CSU) and the California Faculty Association (CFA) hereby

agree as follows:

The Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Parties covering employees in Bargaining
Unit 3, which is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2025, including all supplemental Memoranda of
Understanding contained in Appendix H, shall be extended up to and including September 1,

2025.

For CFA:

AL

Kathy Shefffeld
Director of Representation and Bargaining

Date: June 2, 2025

For CSU:

oseplﬁ./]elinéic III
Interim Associate Vice Chancellor,
Collective Bargaining & Labor Relations

Date: Q‘o/ 0 , 10-)35’

i Stefani??usha
Senior Director, Collective Bargaining

Date: ¢ /2/25



